Printed hy Lindn Hillilmn 7/17/97

From: Kay Flynn

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: fwd: ITS etc.
asssNOTEssssssnsanun= --?;11‘;9?- 12: Elﬁpm--
CC: Linda Williams, Mike Lake

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Tommy, we are openin n docket on this
filing from Pat Wigg I called Pat
for clarification uf uhat is actually
being done here, and understand that
this is a transfer application. Two
questions:

1) He submitted a $250 filing fee with
this transfer. 1Is a filing fee needed?
If not, you will need to start refund
procedures with Fiscal. (I'm copying
Mike Lake so he will be aware that a

refund may need to be processed.)

2) 1Is this an appropriate docket
title:

Application for transfer of IXC Cert
2929 from WATS/800, Inc. d/b/a ITS to
I1TS Billing, Inc., ITS Billing, Inc.
d/b/a ITS, and ITS Billing d/b/a Fox
Fiber Optics. 77

Please let me know ASAP, because this
application has been on hand since
7/11. Thanks. Kay

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=7/17/97==1:27pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

We already have a docket open to change
the name of WATS/B00, Inc to ITS
Billing. I have trying to get Pat to
inform us of why the transfer
application. 1If it is a transfer of
the certificate a $250 fee is needed.
Further, why don't we use the old
docket 970650-TI instead of opening a
new one, just change the docket title?

Fwd=by:wKay=Flynnesase7/17/97«=2:03pm==
Fwd to: Tommy Williams

BTDGED is a name change docket; Pat
told me this new filing was a trans.’er.

Should the docket title for 970650 be
changed to a transfer?

Fwdsby:=Tommy=William=7/17/97==2:19pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Why not. Why should we continue with a

Page: 1

2 GEPW ‘l. _ ’luy ZQj

ACK —

AFA —

APP

CAF

7| pE—

5 |

EAG

NAS

OTH mé—:',_gg',f“ﬂf A

ClLUMEYT “BEH-DATH

=
=

PBS JL 175




Printed by Linda Williams
name, chasge to ITS from Wls/800 when
he-filed for a transfer the
certificate from Wats/800 to ITS?

7/17/97

Fwdsby:=KaysFlynness=e7/17/97==2:27pm==
Fwd to: Tommy Williams

CC: Linda Williams

In that case, please loock at the docket
title I suggested for the new docket
(see earlier part of e-mail) and advise
if it is correct. Also advise me if
the title for 970650 should be changed
to this new title. Thanks.

Fwd=by:=Tommy=Williar=7/17/37==2:36pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Sounds find.
Fwdsby:=Kay=Flynness==7/17/97==2;:53pn==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

CC: Tommy Williams

Hot all the names that were used in
970650 are used in this transfer
application. Please advise.

LINDA::::

Per conversation with Tommy, docket
title for 970650 should be changed to:

Application for transfer of IXC Cert
2929 from WATS/800, Inc. d/b/a ITS to
ITS Billing, Inc. d/b/a ITS d/b/a Fox
Fiber Optics.

Thanks. Kay

---------------------------------------

Page: 2

3:06pm




	8-8 No. - 4299
	8-8 No. - 4300



